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SECRETARY
Skelly 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1351
Midland, Texas 79701
Dear Sir,
You have filed an intention to plug your Baker "A" 43 R
located in Unit B , Section 26 , T 22 S, R_37 ¥, on January 15, 1975 .
Since this date we have received no notification that this well has bo>n p]unﬁoc
If you have not plugged this well, and do not plan ta plug immediately, you
will have to file form C~103 5how1ng this well to be tempoxarlly abandoned.
If you have plugged this well, the 0il Conservation has not received the
final plugging report (C-103) on same, you will have to file the final
report as scon as possible, Also, the 0. C. D. needs to know the status
of the surface location on this well.
Sincerely,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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John W, Runyan ) ,
Geologist : / Cg.
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